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Cathi Lindsley 
~~ 

CLK - CORRESPONDENCE FIY From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Thursday, December 04,2008 12:lO PM - Admtnlr~~-P8Noo__Conrumur 
To: Toni McCoy DOCUMENT NO. tW278-08 
Cc: Nonnye Grant DISTRIBUTION: 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 08061 1-TIIIXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 

This has b e e n  taken  care of. 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Thursday, December 04,2008 11:25 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subjeb: MI: Docket No. 080611-TI/IXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 
Importance: High 

Hi Cathi, Nonnye ... 

I am going to be filing the memo with CCA in about 30 minutes and this change still needs to be made. 

Please let me know it was made. 

Thank you, 

Toni 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Monday, November 24, 2008 2:27 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Toni McCoy 
Subject: MI: Docket No. 080611-TI/IXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 

Cathi, 

Can you please take care of this for Toni? 

Thank you. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, November 24,2008 1:40 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Docket No. 080611-TI/IXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 

Dorothy, 

Please edit: 
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FROM: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 
Hola Maria Corp. 

TO: 
Hola Maria, Corp 

Add Comma after Maria 8 Delete period after Corp. 

See current Secretary of State detail below: 

Thank you, 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company by 

Toni Joy McCoy 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TMCCOY@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

Detail by Entity Name 

Florida Profit Corporation 

HOW MARIA, CORP 

Filing Information 

Document Number PO8000085094 
FEI Number NONE 
Date Filed 09/16/2008 
State FL 
Status ACTIVE 
Effective Date 09/16/2008 

Principal Address 

2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Mailing Address 

2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

CARIOLA, LUIS J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 

12/4/2008 



DORAL FL 33122 US 

OfticerIDirector Detail 

Name & Address 

Title P 

CARIOLA, LUIS J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Title VP 

CARIOLA, MARIANO J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Annual Reports 

No Annual Reports Filed 

Document Images 

121412008 



Cathi Lindslev 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE Page 1 of 3 
- JAdmlnbtatlve_Padk-(fer__Conrumer 
DOCUMENT NO. Oq278-OP 
DISTRIBUTION: 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 08061 l-TI/IXC Registration Hola Maria, C o p  Docket Title Edit 

Per this e-mail, I have made the change to the docket title as requested below. 

Thank you, 
Cathi 

From: Dorothy Menaxo 
Sent: Monday, November 24,2008 2:27 PM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
cc: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Fw: Docket No. 080611-ll/IXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 

Cathi, 

Can you please take care of this for Toni? 

Thank you. 

Dorothy 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, November 24,2008 1:40 PM 
To: Dorothy Menaxo 
Subject Docket No. 080611-TI/IXC Registration Hola Maria, Corp Docket Title Edit 

Dorothy, 

Please edit: 

FROM: 
Hola Maria Corp. 

TO: 
Hola Maria, Corp 

Add Comma after Maria B Delete period after Corp. 

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
Regulatoly Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 

1 1/24/2008 
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

HOLA MARIA, CORP 

Filing Information 

Document Number PO8000085094 
FEI Number NONE 
Date Filed 0911 612008 
State FL 
Status ACTIVE 
Effective Date 0911 612008 

Principal Address 

2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Mailing Address 

2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Registered Agent Name & Address 

CARIOLA, LUIS J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 US 

OftlcerlDirector Detail 

Name & Address 

Title P 

CARIOLA, LUIS J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 33122 

Title VP 

CARIOLA, MARIANO J 
2878 NW 79 AVENUE 
DORAL FL 331 22 

Annual Reports 

1 1 I2412008 



No Annual Reports Filed 

Document images 

I 112aooa 



STATE~OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARCENZIANO 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Alonzo Beyene, Regulatory Consultant 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300 
Miami, Florida 33 126 

Re: Docket No. 080611-TI 

Dear Mr.Beyene: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by Hola Maria Corp., which was filed in thls office on September 29, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires registered companies to notifL the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Following acknowledgment of your registration by the Commission, you will be 
expected to comply with h s  requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

t.* . 
I - -  

Li - 
1 1  

P- 

< 80 

r I- ._. . 
0 

7- Q 

L. 
c . 
1- 

; r c Q  
I-- R 

E cv 
rrJI 
o a  3 

0 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850- 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.mm Internet E-mail: mntact@psc.stateflus 
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~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 080611-TI Date Docketed: 09/29/2008 Title: 	 Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Hola Maria Corp. 

Company: Hola Maria Corp. 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
eo· indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQaram Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

St~ff Assignments 
Due Dates 

[]] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. I 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.-- 34.Hearing Examiner Staff 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. I 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Staff Counsel 39. 	 I 
40. 	 I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Headng Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commjssion Clerk 
,........,. 

Docket No. 080611-TI Date Docketed: 1)9/29/2008 Title: Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Hola Maria Corp. 

Company: Hola Maria Corp. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK 
("0' indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comoletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

ECR Gel 
x 

PIF (Rep) SGA 
x I 

Time Schedule 

sse 

Program Module B13(a) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Steff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff T McCoy [QJ Current CASR revision level 

I. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel V McKay 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff X 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 10/14/2008 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

NONE 12/04/2008 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT IEDI MM IAGI SI( 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


